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To:                     NAESB Office, WEQ Executive Committee Chairs

From:                 Carol Ballantine, WECC ISAS Chair

Subject:             Minor Correction:   WEQ-004, Request No. R05001

                          Appendix D Commercial Timing Table WECC Correction

There is a consensus in the Western Interconnection that there has been a misinterpretation of the Commercial Timing Table section for transactions <1 hour prior to ramp start applying to the Western Interconnection.   

The total assessment time of 10 minutes was assumed to be given for Reliability Entity assessment.  The Western Interconnection members would like to request two changes to the current timing table.  

These changes increase the reliability assessment period from 5 minutes to 10 minutes for e-Tags submitted <1 hour but ≥ 20 minutes prior to ramp start and keep the assessment period at 5 minutes for those e-Tags submitted <20 minutes but ≥ 10 minutes prior to ramp start.  These minor changes to the timing table are highlighted in Attachment 1.        

We sincerely appreciate your time and consideration of this request.
Attachment

cc:
Steve Cobb


Don Watkins


Steve Rueckert
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